~ CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

1706 = 2006

ALBUQUERQUE
Wfakaizj %anj

September 1, 2005

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Advanced Engineering and Consulting
4416 Anaheim Ave. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87113

Re: Loading Dock Addition Grading and Drainage
Engineer’s Stamp dated 08-29-05 (C17-D1A2)

Dear Mr.Biazar,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 08-29-05, the
above referenced plan is approved for Grading and Building Permit. Please attach a
PO.Box 1293  copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

Albuquerque

Sincerely,

| 7
New M 8710
ew Mexico 3 - 7

Rudy-E:"Rael Associate Engineer
Planning Department.
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Larry Kenned

From: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabqg.gov>
To: Larry Kennedy

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:31 AM

Subject: Read: Lamar Albuquerque Submittal

Your message

To:
Subject: Lamar Albuquerque Submittal

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:31:01 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, April 17, 2015 11:30:55 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
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